

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, October 31, 2019

Meeting #11



- I. **Call to Order:** 5:04 pm
- II. **Roll Call**

PRESENT: Allison, Elizabeth, Cameron, Westin, Eni, Rupal, Sophia, Mick, Mihir, Khai, Diana, Jacob, Chase, Ashkan, Andrew, Brian/Chris, Chloe, Dean Sherry, Alan, Arbi, Reilly, Kim, Bassel, Sofia, Carlota, Pin

EXCUSED: Miranda, Patrick, Reuben, Michelle, Yazmin

UNEXCUSED: Crystal, Kim, Mihir
- III. **Approval of Minutes**
 - ❖ *Approved; 10-0-2*
- IV. **Announcements:**
- V. **Public Input and Introduction**
- VI. **Committee Reports**
 - A. **Finance Committee [Westin Gibbs]**
 - ❖ Budget today
 - Graduation Committee Event
 - \$258.01 from the Graduation Committee Line Item
 - *Approved; 12-0-3*
 - ❖ Welcome everyone! Who wants to join Finance Committee :)
 - B. **Revelle Organizations Committee [Patrick Liu]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
 - C. **Rules Committee [Allison Kramer]**
 - ❖ Updates to come next week
 - D. **Appointments Committee [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
 - ❖ Welcome new members!!!!
 - E. **Graduation Committee [Miranda Pan]**
 - F. **Election Committee [-]**
 - G. **Student Services Committee [Sophia Correa]**
 - ❖ New members?
 - Appoint Cameron
 - *Approved; 10-0-3*
 - ❖ Meeting next week, usual time outside rogers!
- VII. **Reports**
 - A. **President [Allison Kramer]**
 - ❖ Triton Food Pantry
 - B. **Vice President of Internal [Elizabeth Bottenberg]**
 - ❖ Everything is ready to go for retreat!! More fun bonding events soon!
 - C. **Vice President of Administration [Cameron Thomas]**
 - ❖ See me after meeting so I can get your names :)
 - D. **Vice President of External [Eni Ikuku]**
 - ❖ Join group to contribute to merchandise
 - ❖ See poll on FB; get options down to 3
 - E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Mick Salazar & Mihir Pandya]**
 - ❖ Budgets
 - ❖ UC Title IX Student Advisory Board recruitment
 - Selection committee will consist of students
 - ❖ Students of Color Conference had 89 applicants!
 - ❖ Voting centers
 - A few UCs have one
 - We will not have voting centers for this primary 2020 election
 - ❖ Support for student parents
 - ❖ Rethinking housing affordability

- Housing is currently 20% lower than market rate, but housing it is increasing at a faster rate than student and grad students' wages can increase
- ❖ Student Promoted Access Center for Education and Service (SPACES)
 - Empowering dynamic on campus where UCSD students serve to collaborate to achieve higher educational equity
 - PULSE Referendum
 - \$7 per student goes to funding
 - SIAPS - Student Initiated Access Programs and Services
 - Empower students to engage in critical pedagogies around structures of education
 - Promote a pathway for traditionally marginalized communities to access higher education and post-baccalaureate programs
 - Work with community members to provide resources to students to engage in critical knowledge production
 - SIPHR - Student Initiated Programs for Holistic Retention
 - Retention programs
 - Book lending!
 - Mentorship and networking
 - Wellness and self care
 - Socio-Political empowerment
 - Alumni Engagement
 - Career/Post Grad Preparation
 - Academic Support
 - SPICEE - Student Programs Ignited for Community Education and Engagement
 - Building communities
 - Alternative Tours and panels
 - Overnight Programs
 - Leadership & Cultural Support
 - Volunteer Program
- ❖ Fact Finders Trip Summer 2019 (Hillel of UC San Diego)
 - Organized by Hillel - off campus Jewish organization
 - MTF is the provider
 - Three main aspects December 15th to December 27th
 - Historic and religious aspects
 - Political Aspect
 - Discover new cultures
 - Deadline to apply is Friday
- ❖ Second Year Parking Restrictions
 - All CCs voted for option 4
 - Getting more information on why admin is against it
- ❖ Rethinking housing affordability
 - Housing is currently 20% lower than market rate, but housing it is increasing at a faster rate than student and grad students' wages can increase
- ❖ Support for student parents
- ❖ Senator exchange

F. Director of Spirit and Events [Rupal Paliwal]

- ❖ Will be posting Google Form for one-on-one.
- ❖ SPIRIT NIGHT COMMITTEE is live! Join it.
- ❖ Instagram form: Please fill that by this weekend for Member Spotlights.

G. Director of Student Services [Sophia Correa]

- ❖ Met with Dean Sherry: will know more once we know if we can use college wear for sales

H. Class Representatives

- **Fourth Year Representative [Miranda Pan]**
- **Third Year Representative [Khai Williams]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **Second Year Representative [Michelle De Vries]**
- **First Year Representative [Diana Al Dikka & Jacob Rodriguez]**

I. Commuter Representative [Reuben Lumaban]

- ❖ REMINDER: Paid weekend parking starts this Saturday 2NOV

- ❖ Looking into Hillcrest shuttle stopping at Via La Jolla and Gilman stop to relieve MTS
- J. **Residential Representative [Chase Hickey]**
- K. **Transfer Representative [Ashkan Hassani & Andrew Leal]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- L. **International Representative [-]**
- M. **Out of State Representative [Brian Chris Donovan]**
- N. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Chloe Marsh]**
- O. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Yazmin Munoz]**
- P. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
- Q. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
 - **HDH [Alan Apte]**
 - ❖ Proxy for previous meeting: Bassel Hatoum
 - ❖ Budgets
 - ❖ Committees
 - ❖ Events
 - First Wave - good turnout
 - Night Bazaar - satisfactory turnout
 - ❖ Canyon View reopening!
 - **SFAC [Arbi Leka]**
 - **UCAB [Reilly Cannon]**
 - ❖ UCAB applications
 - ❖ Kaplan and Chase leases
 - ❖ PC/vendors possible hours extension
 - ❖ Student Center lighting
 - **WCSAB [Kim Lim]**
 - **RFAB [Bassel Hatoum]**
 - ❖ Menus
 - ❖ Referendum
 - Change fee to \$95
 - ❖ Sports updates
 - **SCSG [Cameron Thomas]**
 - ❖ My last SCSG meeting :(
 - ❖ The threshold to get a referenda proposal on a ballot
 - “The relevant Authorized Student Government must agree, by two-thirds votes of voting members in favor, or at least ## percent of the relevant student body must petition to hold a Referendum...”
 - 12%, 3/5ths of 20% voting pool
 - ❖ Draft replacement language for AS/GSA/College Council governing documents
 - (NAME OF AUTHORIZED STUDENT GOVERNMENT) collects Campus Based Fees and/or Voluntary Student Contributions each academic quarter from all enrolled UC San Diego (NAME OF COLLEGE if applicable) undergraduate or graduate students. These fees support our activities, publications, programs, organizations, and events.
 - Any Referendum to establish, increase, renew, and reduce, or eliminate such fees or contributions must follow the policy and procedures described in the UC San Diego Campus-Based Fees and Voluntary Student Contributions Policy.
 - The following fees and contributions are currently being collected by (AUTHORIZED STUDENT GOVERNMENT): (LIST SPECIFIC FEES AND CONTRIBUTIONS)
 - ❖ FAQ Draft
 - Can I run a Compulsory Campus-Based Fee referendum to support my organization or department?
 - What is a Compulsory Campus-Cased Fee referendum?
 - What is a Voluntary Student Contribution?
 - Who should approve/review a Compulsory Campus-Based Fee referendum before it can go on a ballot?
 - Who must approve of a Voluntary Student Contribution?
 - Is there anything I need to do before proposing a Facility Fee referendum?
 - Through what mechanics must a referendum be run?

- What is the suggested timeline for developing and soliciting approval of a fee referendum language in order to appear on a Special Election Ballot?
- Are there costs associated with running a fee referendum?
- ❖ Implementation: Summer 2020 before 7th college
- **EJA [Sofia Nelson Ferezi]**
 - ❖ 2nd Annual WellFest Zero Waste: Friday November 8th @ Birch Aquarium!
 - Minimalism Talks:
 - Budgeting & Getting Organized
 - Also:
 - Silent Yoga & Fitness Classes
 - Free Sustainable Giveaways & Food
 - Farmer's Market
 - Vendor Fair
 - Scavenger Hunt
 - ❖ Roger's Garden Update! --> facebook.com/RCGatUCSD/
 - Chickens were added to the garden :)
 - Gardening Hours: Saturday 10am-1pm, go hang out with the chickens!!
 - ❖ How to host a zero waste event! -->
 - <https://blink.ucsd.edu/files/ssn/ssn-guide-hosting-zero-waste-event.pdf>
 - Also reach out to me if you are planning an event and want to make it as sustainable as possible :)
 - ❖ Last thing: PLEASE come talk to me if you are interested in helping me out with the Refill Station in Rogers.
- **SOVAC [Carlota Conant]**
- **ASCE [Michelle De Vries]**
- **LSAC [Pin Daoreung]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **EDI [Crystal Sandoval]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Reuben Lumaban]**
 - ❖ I have nothing to report.

VIII. New Business

IX. Unfinished Business

X. Announcement

- ❖ Yazmin (by proxy of Allison) gave gavel to Michelle.

XI. Roll Call and Adjournment

PRESENT: Allison, Cameron, Westin, Eni, Rupal, Sophia, Mick, Khai, Michelle, Diana, Jacob, Chase, Ashkan, Andrew, Brian/Chris, Chloe, Dean Sherry, Alan, Arbi, Reilly, Bassel, Sofia, Pin

EXCUSED: Elizabeth, Miranda, Sophia, Patrick, Ashkan, Reuben, Yazmin, Carlota, Crystal

UNEXCUSED: Mihir, Kim

ADJOURNED: 6:13 pm

